**FLORAL CLOCK (1990)**
Created by Etidrine A. Scobine in 1993 at Waterworks Park. Henry Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The workings were moved to Belle Isle in 1990.

**FLYNN MEMORIAL PAVILION (1949)**
Horizontal design and native materials reinforce rustic aesthetic by architect J. Robert F. Swanson in 1947 and completed in 2009. Horizontal design and native materials reinforce rustic aesthetic by architect J. Robert F. Swanson in 1947 and completed in 2009. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**FLYNN MEMORIAL PAVILION (1949)**
Horizontal design and native materials reinforce rustic aesthetic by architect J. Robert F. Swanson in 1947 and completed in 1949 for use as a boat and skate rental facility. Named after William Edward C. Van Leyen and Edward A. Schilling Architects. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**FLYNN MEMORIAL PAVILION (1949)**
Horizontal design and native materials reinforce rustic aesthetic by architect J. Robert F. Swanson in 1947 and completed in 1949 for use as a boat and skate rental facility. Named after William Edward C. Van Leyen and Edward A. Schilling Architects. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**FLYNN MEMORIAL PAVILION (1949)**
Horizontal design and native materials reinforce rustic aesthetic by architect J. Robert F. Swanson in 1947 and completed in 1949 for use as a boat and skate rental facility. Named after William Edward C. Van Leyen and Edward A. Schilling Architects. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**FLYNN MEMORIAL PAVILION (1949)**
Horizontal design and native materials reinforce rustic aesthetic by architect J. Robert F. Swanson in 1947 and completed in 1949 for use as a boat and skate rental facility. Named after William Edward C. Van Leyen and Edward A. Schilling Architects. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**GUIDED TOUR MAP**
Rich with history and natural beauty, Belle Isle Park is a Detroit gem and Michigan’s 102nd state park. The 982-acre island park features a nature zoo, conservatory, golf practice facility, maritime museum, an aquarium, picnic areas and more. The park includes three lakes, 150 acres of wooded area and spectacular views of the Detroit and Windsor skylines.

**HOURS OF OPERATIONS**

**BELLE ISLE GOLF COURSE/DISC GOLF COURSE**
First public golf course in the Detroit area opening in 1922 and designed by Ernie Way, a pro at the Detroit Golf Club. The Shole course closed in 2008, currently used for Disc Golf Tournaments. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Project. Detroit Disc Golf manages the course where the old golf course is located. The cost is $4 per player, 12 and under free. Season passes available at the disc shack at entrance for $25 per pass.

**BELLE ISLE GOLF COURSE/DISC GOLF COURSE**
First public golf course in the Detroit area opening in 1922 and designed by Ernie Way, a pro at the Detroit Golf Club. The Shole course closed in 2008, currently used for Disc Golf Tournaments. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Project. Detroit Disc Golf manages the course where the old golf course is located. The cost is $4 per player, 12 and under free. Season passes available at the disc shack at entrance for $25 per pass.

**BELLE ISLE GOLF COURSE/DISC GOLF COURSE**
First public golf course in the Detroit area opening in 1922 and designed by Ernie Way, a pro at the Detroit Golf Club. The Shole course closed in 2008, currently used for Disc Golf Tournaments. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Project. Detroit Disc Golf manages the course where the old golf course is located. The cost is $4 per player, 12 and under free. Season passes available at the disc shack at entrance for $25 per pass.

**BELLE ISLE GOLF COURSE/DISC GOLF COURSE**
First public golf course in the Detroit area opening in 1922 and designed by Ernie Way, a pro at the Detroit Golf Club. The Shole course closed in 2008, currently used for Disc Golf Tournaments. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Project. Detroit Disc Golf manages the course where the old golf course is located. The cost is $4 per player, 12 and under free. Season passes available at the disc shack at entrance for $25 per pass.

**BELLE ISLE GOLF COURSE/DISC GOLF COURSE**
First public golf course in the Detroit area opening in 1922 and designed by Ernie Way, a pro at the Detroit Golf Club. The Shole course closed in 2008, currently used for Disc Golf Tournaments. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Project. Detroit Disc Golf manages the course where the old golf course is located. The cost is $4 per player, 12 and under free. Season passes available at the disc shack at entrance for $25 per pass.

**BELLE ISLE GOLF COURSE/DISC GOLF COURSE**
First public golf course in the Detroit area opening in 1922 and designed by Ernie Way, a pro at the Detroit Golf Club. The Shole course closed in 2008, currently used for Disc Golf Tournaments. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Project. Detroit Disc Golf manages the course where the old golf course is located. The cost is $4 per player, 12 and under free. Season passes available at the disc shack at entrance for $25 per pass.

**BELLE ISLAND CONSERVATORY**
Opened Nov. 1, 1923 with a parade of thousands of Detroiters led by Detroit Police. Nearly 1½ miles long, 35.6 feet wide, covered concrete, cantilever arch bridge on spandrel columns, with 19 spans of maximum 30 ft. height. Longest concrete deck arched bridge in the United States. It was renamed for WWII General Douglas MacArthur in 1942.

**GREENHOUSES**
First greenhouses were built on Belle Isle in the late 19th century. Chester E. Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**GREENHOUSES**
First greenhouses were built on Belle Isle in the late 19th century. Chester E. Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**GREENHOUSES**
First greenhouses were built on Belle Isle in the late 19th century. Chester E. Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**GREENHOUSES**
First greenhouses were built on Belle Isle in the late 19th century. Chester E. Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**GREENHOUSES**
First greenhouses were built on Belle Isle in the late 19th century. Chester E. Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.

**GREENHOUSES**
First greenhouses were built on Belle Isle in the late 19th century. Chester E. Ford rescued and restored it in 1934 placing it at the entrance to Greenfield Village. In 1989, the clock in disrepair was returned to Detroit Water & Sewage Department and placed in storage. The covered bridge over a canal was a Depression-era Public Works Administration project. The station was the first to have radio-equipped police car placed into service in the country and 1928 location of the first police radio broadcast.